LAKE VIEW SANATORIUM TIMELINE

- **2017** New city water tower replaces 1938 tower
- **2016** Fountain on great lawn is restored
- **2015** Nurses' Dormitory is demolished except for veranda
- **2005** Lake View Hill becomes a county park
- 1993 Lake View listed in the National Register of Historic Places for history and architecture
- 1991 Lake View Woods receives further protection as 22.5 acres are designated a conservancy
- **1966** Sanatorium closed and property transferred to Dane County Department of Human Services
- 1958 Fourth floor of sanatorium converted to general hospital,



	first in county
— 1953 —	Only 95 of 140 beds occupied as admissions gradually decline
— 1938 —	Water tower is built on property
— 1934 —	Nurses' Dormitory opens, raising bed capacity in sanatorium from 105 to 140
— 1930 —	Power house constructed
- 1930 -	Lake View Sanatorium opens in June 1930
— 1929 —	Purchased by Dane County for a tuberculosis sanatorium. Selected because of its location on a hill overlooking Lake Mendota.
	IMAGE CREDITS Top Andy Zuhlke. Bottom Wisconsin Historical Society WHS-809/17.

